STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

?* OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
e HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
August 18, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNCR (505) 393-6161

Clayton W. Williams, Jr. Inc.
Six Desta Drive, Suite 3000
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Robbin

RE: State A A/c-1 #78
Unit G, Sec. 14, T23S, R36E

Gentlemen:

The former operator, Hal J. Rasmussen, had filed an intent to recomplete
the above-referenced well from the Langlie Mattix to the Jalmat Pool.
Since no progress reports have been received and more than one year

has elapsed since this intent to recomplete was approved, this intent
to recomplete is considered cancelled.

Should you at a later date decide to recomplete, please resubmit.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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